ANTONINUS HALL

Architect-John F. Hogan, Providence
Contractor-H.V. Collins, Providence
Electrical-?

Plumbing-?

Heating-Frank Dupuis Company, Pawtucket
Cost-$100,000

Property part of Bradley Estate acquisition by Providence College-June 9, 1926
Groundbreaking Ceremony-Sept. 19, 1946
Opening-Feb., 19477?; later named for St. Antoninus, 15th century Archbishop of Florence, founder of Convent of

San Marco, theologian, historian and economist

Construction-Sept. 19, 1946-Feb., 1947?; designed as temporary Business Administration Department Building,
eventually to be turned over to Physical Plant; 159" x 54', one story, fireproof, cinder block building
contained office space and Lab/Classrooms for 350 students

Walk to Harkins Hall construction-May, 1953; 1953 Class gift

Alumni Hall (Gymnasium) Walk (Alumni Hall [Gymnasium] to Donnelly Hall to Antoninus Hall [Business
Administration Bldg.]) construction-Apr., 1956; Contractor Campanella and Cardi Construction Co.,
Providence; Cost $1,400; 1956 Class Gift

Renovations-Summer, 1956; included in Central Heat Plant Expansion

Renovations-1959; Cost $14,989; facade finished with red brick

Walk to Harkins Hall demolition-1963? (Meagher Hall Construction)

Renovations-Summer, 1967; Architect Baker and Conlon, East Providence; Business Administration Department
moved out. Psychology Department moved in; Labs and other offices moved into vacated space

roofrepair-Summer, 1969; Cost $8,400

Renovations-1970-1971; electrical service upgraded and new Psychology animal learning lab constructed;
Architect Halliwell Engineering Associates. East Providence; Cost 533 3, 000)

Rededication as Cornelius C. Moore Hall - Oct. 22, 1988
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